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Raju Ahmmed e

From: Raju Ahmmed <raju@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 6:32 PM

To: harunor@cross-world.com

Cc: maruf@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com; reajul@cross-world.com;
'habib@cross-world.com' (habib@cross-world.com)

Subject: Project: Treat point Itd

Attachments: Bank Confirmation.pdf; IMG20211027181228.jpg

Dear Sir,

Good Day

We have already sold 1000KVA Sub-station & BBT to our client: Treat point Ltd, now they will take two genset
(500KVA & 400KVA) from us through the Bank, whose confirmation | have attached. In such a situation, they want to
loan our two Genset for Bank inspection from 28/10/2021 to 29/10/2021. For this purpose client give us a security
cheque of 95,00,000.00/= (Ninety five lac only) as well as the declaration on stamp paper. After inspection the bank
will pay us the full amount though pay order which is mentioned in the attached confirmation.

So please give us the permission as per above situation.

Best regards,
Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | Cell : 01755514746 | f: +880 2 881 5160 | w: Www.Cross-

world.com
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Payable at any branch in Bangladesh

120330247 1277. 6623
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Date: 28/10/2021

Declaration

I Mohammed Mostafa Jahan Suman $/O Abdul latif NID No 1494475765 Managing Director of Treat
Point Ltd, Address Mirzapur, Mirzapur Bazar, Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur hereby declare that | am borrowing
one nos of 600 KVA Prime Rated Genset, Brand: Tempest, Model: PL600, Plant ID No 21E13680M and
one nos of 250 KVA Prime Rated Genset, Brand: Bideford, Model: PM250, Plant ID No A0139C/001 from
Cross World Power Ltd as loan on dated 28/10/2021 to my factory, address Mirzapur, Mirzapur Bazar,
Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur

Contd. P/2
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| hereby declare that | will be bound to return both the genset on 29/10/2021 in unused, without any
damage, and intact condition. | will be responsible for taking the delivery from Cross World warehouse
and return it back in good condition to the same place. | will be bound to pay the repair/replace charges
if any kind of demurrage happens during transportation, unloading, loading and storage stage.

| hereby handing over a Bank Cheque having number CAL 4756973 Bank Name IFIC bank, Date
28/10/2021 amount 95,00,000.00/= (Ninety Five Lac Only) against security of this loan.

Contd. P/3
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| hereby declaring my consent that if | fail to return the genset on time or any damage occurs during this
transaction, Cross World Power Ltd will be having every rights to deposit the cheque to bank and
recover the value. '

| have given the above declaration in my complete understanding of the fact and condition mentioned
above. Cross World Power Ltd can take any legal action as per law if any condition mentioned above
declined by Treat Point Ltd.

Signature:

)Name: MDL{AMA_@D Mﬂ){"t%g\ \/U'W\ jLU"M/\
Fathers Name: A’bau& QRL‘

NID Number: L'Lfgqcrzyg-qeg'
CompanvNamEiTﬂQﬁk* PO\”\* Lg«:a

Designation: ™MD

Seal

In witness whereof:

Forand on behalf of “Treat Point Ltd”, For And On behalf of “CROSS WORLD

POWER LTD.”
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